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COPELAND
NO: 2024010075
DATE: 1st March 2024
TO: Refrigeration Customers
FROM: Copeland, MEA
SUBJECT: Updated- Launch of K Series, fully featured, 60 Hz Scroll Condensing
Units

Copeland, MEA is pleased to announce the launch of K Series, a fully featured Outdoor Scroll Condensing

unit, ranging from 2 to 6 HP.

A key objective of launching K Series unit is to offer a competitive product that:

v' Operates at 49 C+ ambient.

v Offers all required electrical: 230V or 380V — 3 Phase / 60 Hz.
v" Allows compatibility with future, low GWP refrigerants.

Salient Benefits

¢  Compact, lightweight, slim profile — Easy handling with multiple mounting options
* Plug and play solution — reduces installation cost

¢ Low noise, ideal for residential installations

¢ Aesthetic appeal for End Users/ Retail Customers

Features

¢ Axial and radial compliant Copeland Scroll compressor
*  Fully featured with user-friendly, unit controls
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Capacity range: R404a, 46 C Ambient Temperature

MT: 3.79 to 11.80 kW @ -5 CET
LT:2.84t06.35kW @ -25 CET
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K Series Range:

Medium Temperature: Low Temperature:
KMXA-020-TFC/TF7-512 KLXB-020-TFC/TF7-513
KMXA-030-TFC/TF7-512 KLXB-030-TFC/TF7-513
KMXA-040-TFC/TF7-512 KLXB-040-TFC/TF7-513
KMXA-050-TFC/TF7-512 KLXB-050-TFC/TF7-513

KMXA-060-TFC/TF7-512

We will start accepting orders for these new condensing units effective 15 March 2024.

For more information, please contact your local Copeland representative.
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